
   
Municipal Buildings 
Boston 
Lincolnshire   PE21 8QR 
Tel: 01205 314200 
Fax: 01205 364604 

 

 
 
 

 

29 June 2022 
 
TO MEMBERS OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 

 
Dear Councillor 
 

You are invited to attend a meeting of the Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) on 
Thursday, 7th July, 2022 at 6.30 pm 

in the Committee Room  Municipal Buildings  West Street  Boston 

 
ROB BARLOW 
Joint Chief Executive 
 
Membership: 
  

Chairman: Councillor Paul Goodale 
Vice Chairman: Councillor Stephen Woodliffe 
 Councillors Alison Austin, Alan Bell, Katie Chalmers, Anton Dani, 

Anne Dorrian, Viven Edge, Deborah Evans, Martin Griggs, 
Neill Hastie, Martin Howard, Brian Rush and Yvonne Stevens 
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
PART I - PRELIMINARIES 
 

A   APOLOGIES  
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

B   MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 To sign and confirm the minutes of the last meeting. 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 

C   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING  
 

 To report progress on outstanding actions from the minutes of the last meeting, for 
information only. 
 

D   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS  
 

 To receive declarations of interests in respect of any item on the agenda. 
 

E   PUBLIC QUESTIONS  
 

 To answer any written questions received from members of the public no later than 
5 p.m. two clear working days prior to the meeting – for this meeting the deadline 
is 5 p.m. on Monday 4 July 2022 
 

F   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME  
 

 To allow members of the public to address the Committee. 
 

 
PART II - AGENDA ITEMS 
 

1   INSTALLATION OF 4.no. CHANGING PLACES TOILETS         (Pages 9 - 14) 
 

 A report by the Deputy Chief Executive - Delivery 
 

2   CENTRAL PARK PLAY AREA  
 

 A verbal update by the Lead Officer for the committee on the play area following 
the morning’s site visit by committee.  
 

3   BTAC OPERATIVES UPDATE                                                    Pages 15 - 26) 
 

 A report on the work of the BTAC Operatives by the Operations Manager.  
 

4   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM                                 (Pages 27 - 28) 
 

 (The Committee’s work programme for the current year for discussion and/or 
updating.) 
 

Notes: 
 

The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is Karen Rist, 
Democratic Services Officer, Municipal Buildings, Boston, 01205 314226  email: 
karen.rist@boston.gov.uk  
 

Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify Karen Rist, 
Democratic Services Officer as soon as possible. 
 

Alternative Versions 
Should you wish to have the agenda or report in an alternative format such as larger text, 
Braille or a specific language, please contact Democratic Services on direct dial (01205) 
314226 
 



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE (BTAC) 
 

19 May 2022 

Present:  (Chairman),  (Vice-Chairman), Councillors Alison Austin, Katie Chalmers, 
Anton Dani, Anne Dorrian, Martin Griggs, Paul Goodale, Neill Hastie, Brian Rush, 
Yvonne Stevens and Stephen Woodliffe 
 
Officers –  
Assistant Director - Culture and Leisure, Interim Strategic Finanace Manager, 
Democratic Services Officer and Events Officer 
 
 
55   APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

 
Councillor Paul Goodale was appointed Chairman. 

 
56   APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIRMAN 

 
Councillor Stephen Woodliffe was appointed Vice Chairman. 

 
57   APOLOGIES 

 
Apologies for absence were tabled by Councillors Alan Bell and Deborah Evans. 
 
58   MINUTES 

 
A Member referred committee to a notation within the minutes in respect of the benefits 
of a previous report a few years earlier on the integration of new arrivals into Boston.   
Whilst the minute noted the comments made, the Member clarified that what they had 
requested was that a similar report on the arrival of a new demographic of residents 
from Romania and Bulgaria be tabled, to enable members to gain a perspective into 
how they had settled and to help integration for the new arrivals.  The Member further 
noted their appreciation for the clarity of the minutes produced stating that the 
deliberations at that meeting had been very varied and the narrative could have been 
lost.  
The Chairman confirmed that the request could be discussed during committee’s 
deliberation of the forthcoming work programme. 
The Chairman signed the minutes of the previous meeting. 
 
59   UPDATE ON ACTIONS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 

 
The Assistant Director – Culture and Leisure (Lead Office for the Committee) confirmed 
that following the request by committee at its last meeting that Portfolio Holders be 
invited to attend and support reporting under their respective portfolio’s, an email had 
been issued to Cabinet Members advising them of the request. 
 
60   DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 

 
None tabled. 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item B



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
19 May 2022 
 

 
 
61   PUBLIC QUESTIONS 

 
None tabled 
 
 
62   PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME 

 
None tabled 

 
63   BTAC FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT 31 MARCH 2022 

 
It is recorded that this item was taken first as against the Transport Arts item identified 
first as per the agenda  
 
The Interim Strategic Finance Manager presented the report confirming that there had 
been a total expenditure of £654,183 against a precept of £716,192 resulting in a 
surplus of £62.009.    Committee would be carrying forward a reserve balance of 
£222.867 which less allocated funds resulted in £149.781 available funds for the 
committee.  
 
Committee deliberation and questioning followed which included: 
 
Seeking clarification on how reduced collections on Council Tax would affect the budget, 
a Member asked if an increase in the percentage of non-payers would impact on the 
income and also if Officers could provide a breakdown of BTAC collection rates against 
those of the Council.   
The Portfolio Holder advised that as at the 31st March 2022 the collection rate had been 
94% equating to over £35million.  The rate was 1.87% below pre covid levels and whilst 
he appreciated concerns tabled about the impact of the recession and increases in 
utilities and other costs, he was confident that whilst they were allowed a certain amount 
of discretion, collection levels would remain over 90%.  The Interim Strategic Finance 
Manger confirmed he would provide the comparative information requested. 
Referencing the £150 Government refund for all households, Members questioned when 
it would be available for residents within the borough and also what measures were in 
place for residents who did not pay by direct debit, and also for those who did not have 
internet access and were often the ones who needed the rebate the most.  The Interim 
Strategic Finance Manager confirmed that payment to all direct debit payers should be 
within 14 days.  The Portfolio Holder advised that only when rigorous testing had been 
completed, would letters which would be addressed personally to the residents, be 
issued advising that the form was available on line for them to complete.  The letters 
could possibly be issued towards the end of May but equally it could be in June.  Further 
options would be available for residents who did not have internet access including 
telephone contact if necessary and the Portfolio Holder reassured committee every 
effort would be made to ensure the non-direct debit paying residents received their 
rebate.    
It was further agreed that information on all the schemes that are available to assist 
residents with financial matters during the current economic climate, be made as 
accessible as possible. 

Page 2



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
19 May 2022 

 

 
64   TRANSPORTED ARTS 

 
The Chairman welcomed Mr Nick Jones of Transported Arts to the committee and 
thanked him for his time in attending. The Chairman also introduced and welcomed Mr 
David Worthington the Council’s new Events Officer to his first BTAC committee 
meeting.  
Mr Jones provided a thorough presentation which included confirmation that 
Transported was the Arts Council Creative People and Places programme for Boston 
and South Holland who have been awarded a further £850 000 to take them  through to 
2025.  That had changed the position of Transported to being one of National Portfolio 
Status which better supported a more sustainable funding opportunity going forward with 
an application process every 3 years, the outcome of which whilst never guaranteed, did  
bring it in line with the NPO programme.  Their role was specifically about reaching 
people that did not normally take part in arts projects, and about identifying where 
projects bring value to the place, enhancing unattractive areas, improving people’s 
health, and building a sense of pride in our communities. 
 

It was overseen by an independent consortium management group, with Boston In 
Bloom, Boston College, Tonic Health Charity, BBC, SHDC and LCC, alongside our lead 
organisation, The Centre for Culture and Creativity at the University of Lincoln.   It had 
been one of the first 8 Pilot projects that got the arts council investment with 43 pilots 
now in place. 
 
Providing a brief history to understand how the journey had evolved, members were 
advised that initially a whole year of consultation had taken place to identify peoples’ 
priorities and needs including how the public felt about where they lived, what they 
would like to see and what they would like to participate in. That ethos had remained in 
place and the new programme, Time and Tide, had been shaped by the ideas and 
ambitions, opportunities and needs of their partners.  
The main themes, Festivals and Outdoor events, Public Art, Age focussed projects for 
young and old, Health and Wellbeing reflect the expressed priorities of the place. 
Addressing the history and work over the previous three years which had culminated in 
the Time and Tide programme, Mr Jones advised that a key part of their work was their 
innovative work with younger residents 
The Time and Tide Programme had age specific projects for young people and older 
residents. It reflected the learning over the last few years and the need to actively 
engage with young people, because they are the citizens of the future, future artists’ 
dancers and musicians, and future audiences. 
Transported had been working with young people from the outset, in bigger projects, 
such as the festival and also through discrete projects. 
In Partnership with Boston College Transported had worked with East Side Educational 
Trust, funded by Arts Council England to run the “I know I wish I Can” programme of 
workshops along with a Poetry Slam performance for 7 Primary schools and special 
school pupils. Hundreds of young people took part and created original poems and then 
performed and recorded them, creating a sound piece which Transported hoped to have 
installed in the sound wall at the Collection in Lincoln.   
Further collaborative working included the Thames Festival where funding had been 
secured from the Arts Council and British Council for Eight High schools to take part in 
the Rivers of the World Cultural and school exchange.   
 

Page 3



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
19 May 2022 
 

 
 
Transported had commissioned artist Emily Cartwright to work with pupils, first to  
design a series of banners that were exhibited at the Tate Gallery in London, and then 
recently to create a series of paper cut and sculpted artwork. 130 pupils took part from 6 
secondary schools, Boston High school, Boston Grammar school, Haven High, Thomas 
Cowley, William Lovell, and the Giles academy.  
Their second Rivers of the World project with Thames Festival and the eight high 
schools was underway and pupils had created original artworks that would be digitalized 
into square flags.  
The Flags would be paraded through London as part of the Queens jubilee pageant, 
which would be televised. In addition, the digital artworks would also being displayed on 
the large public screens around the UK, putting Boston youngsters and their artworks at 
the Centre of the nation's celebration of the Queens Jubilee. 
Referencing the Boston Buoys project, Mr Jones advised that they had commissioned 
artist Carrie Reichardt to design creative activity packs that were delivered to Boston 
Pioneers School so that 60 pupils could sculpt the ceramic fish that were then fixed 
permanently to the “By Sea Buoy”.  
 
Confirming festivals and community celebrations were an important part of the 
Transported programme, bringing joy, colour, dance, and music to the streets, Mr Jones 
advised that the feedback they received from such events, confirmed that the events 
were appreciated by people that don’t normally engage with arts, or consider 
themselves creative.   
Illuminate had for years given Transported and the Borough Council the chance to work 
with hundreds of young people in schools and community groups, to create the 
spectacular costumes and processional sculpture and lanterns inspired by the town’s 
connection to the pilgrim story and the Mayflower 400 anniversary, and in 2019 had 
commissioned a short, animated film about the pilgrim’s voyage to America.    
In 2020 and in the midst of lockdown Transported had been determined to do something 
to mark the anniversary. Two artists had been commissioned to design online 
workshops and deliver activity packs to schools, day centres and community groups to 
create a Lantern Trail of 1620 lanterns around the town called one small candle, as an 
act of remembrance to the 400th anniversary of the Mayflower and reflection during the 
pandemic. 
Boston has led the way in partnerships for public realm projects. In the first few years as 
part of the On Your Doorstep project, they had invited residents to nominate a place 
they felt would benefit from artistic intervention. One of the earlier pieces had been on 
the B & M Green, previously known for anti-social behaviour and littering.  
The second project was commissioned to add to the improvement already on the B & M 
Green, and linked the railway station through to the bridge. It comprised a series of 
digital artworks inspired by the town and another, the Haven Fish Trail just off B & M 
Green, had been compiled with fish made by residents, modelled in clay, cast in 
recycled aluminium from the cans collected by the Neighbourhood Action Group.  
Co-commissioning over the last three years had enabled larger projects and, in 
partnership with Boston Borough Council, funding had been secured to re purpose 6 
vintage Buoys from the wash with three excellent artists commissioned to give them a 
dramatic and creative new life.  The artists were selected and plans approved by a 
project steering group with representation from our key partners and funders, 
Environment Agency, In Bloom, Big Local, Borough Council, RSPB Frampton and 
Lincolnshire County Council.  

Page 4



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
19 May 2022 

 

 
Funding from BBC further commissioned a landscape architect gardener to design and 
produce a new garden in central park. Woodcarvers that came together for the taster 
programme in Witham Way Country Park had also produced a wonderful Maritime 
Memorial on B & M Green.   
Referencing the health-related projects Mr Jones advised that over the last few years a 
lot had been done online.  At the outset of lockdown, Transported re-focussed money 
and commissioned artists to design projects that could be delivered remotely.  
The Adult and Young people’s Aerial Dance programme had grown over the years with 
50 people currently on the waiting list. 7 classes were run each week in Boston, and 
recently the team and participants had taken part in the UK Aerial Performance 
Championship regional titles. 
 
In the future Transported would be working with partners across both Boston and South 
Holland to map, protect and enhance assets, including landscape, built and historic 
environment as venues and drivers for cultural identity, community making and social 
cohesion 
 
Committee comments and questioning followed which included. 
 
Members voiced their appreciation and support of the ongoing work of Transported.  
They complimented the quality of the presentation and noted it had been inspiring.  They 
further complimented the inclusivity of the range of activity’s available, the excellence in 
particular of the fire garden and most importantly the importance of enabling confidence 
in participation of the activities, across all residents of the borough. 
 
In response to questioning, Mr Jones advised the following: 
All school children were involved in the activities.  Projects were age group appropriate 
with the Illuminate events being open to all ages whilst the Rivers projects had been for 
senior pupils.   
Excavation of the scrape at RSPB Frampton was underway for placement of the third 
bouy which has been painted at the farm on site and was awaiting final positioning.  
Scheduling activity for residents in the rural areas was always challenging and the cost 
was significantly more for those residents than those in the town, but with prior notice of 
events, the rural residents were gaining in confidence about participating in and 
attending events.  
Encouraging participation for residents from other Countries was extremely important 
and whilst no breakdown figures for the various nationalities were available, there was 
an increasing attendance at events by newcomers to the town.  Festivals took place 
across the world and had common factors which nationalities related to in differing ways. 
The Almanac project related to the seasons and invited artists from differing 
backgrounds to explore the best way to showcase their traditional activities.   
Transported provided a translator on its stall to help explain the activities to a wider 
audience and children of foreign nationals played a key part in advising the non-English 
speaking members within their families.  
Agreeing the perception of the Arts could be one of elitism, Mr Jones confirmed that a 
key challenge of the Arts Council had been to encourage and work with those least 
engaged and to make them feel more comfortable and to have a go.  
 
 
 

Page 5



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
19 May 2022 
 

 
Various suggestions for activity were raised by members which Mr Jones confirmed he 
would consider and in some instances liaise further with the respective members who 
raised them.   
The suggestions included Morris dancing, an open mic night or a facility for musicians to 
play for the public to encourage local talent, promotion of venues where instruments 
were available for musicians to play, additional use of the events space within the 
market place and use of the car park in pump square for evening entertainment.    
The installation of a band stand within Central Park was suggested with agreement to 
take it forward within the work programme.  A further suggestions in respect of bus 
shelter provision within the market place was also tabled.  
 
Points of clarification were made by Mr Jones who confirmed he was employed by the 
University of Lincoln.  Furthermore he clarified that the £850k funding was for South 
Holland District Council and Boston Borough Council and that whilst the intent had been 
to ensure equal investment it had been difficult as whilst Boston Borough Council had 
engaged, South Holland had been less engaged and as such, to gain a balance of 
delivery Transported had engaged the businesses and developed projects with them 
achieving a reasonable balance. The relationship with Blackfriars Arts Centre had 
improved over time with Transported assisting them in a recent bid.  
  
In conclusion the Chairman thanked Mr Jones for the very thorough presentation and 
congratulated Transported on their new Portfolio Holder status and funding 
guaranteeing the future of the arts for Boston.  
 
 
65   WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM 

 
The Assistant Director – Culture and Leisure referenced the work programme updating 
on items scheduled for reporting moving forward. 
 
An update report on the locking of the Central Park gates would be tabled to the 
September meeting.  The events report being confirmed for the same meeting.  
 
The budget report would be tabled onto the February meeting.  
 
Following member discussions the following items were agreed: 
 
It was agreed to provide an annual tour around the parks and toilets on the day of the 
next scheduled meeting on the 7th July 2022.   
With a request for urgent consideration in respect of the quality of the children’s play 
area in Central Park, it was agreed to draft a report with costs of resurfacing only and 
also resurfacing with new equipment, and following a viewing during the tour, committee 
to determine at the meeting the same evening.   
 
Following an update in respect of new toilets provision at the previous meeting, 
members requested a follow up report on the outcomes at the July 7th meeting.  It was 
noted the report was being tabled through Cabinet for final determination but as a 
consultee BTAC requested a follow up report as one of the new pods was expected to 
be sited at Central Park and concern was also noted as to who would be responsible for 
the maintenance of the pods.  

Page 6



Boston Town Area Committee (BTAC) 
19 May 2022 

 

 
 
A report on the influx on the new residents from Bulgaria and Romania to be scheduled 
onto the programme once the reporting officer has confirmed a time line.  
 
A report on BTAC employees responsible for the maintenance including cleaning of the 
town, to be scheduled onto the programme once the reporting officer had confirmed a 
time line. 
 
As a point of information within the meeting it is recorded that the Portfolio Holder 
referenced information requested within the minutes of the previous meeting in respect 
of the re settlement scheme for Ukrainian immigrants.  He confirmed that across 
Lincolnshire 381 offers of accommodation had been approved with 140 properties being 
occupied. A large number of visa’s had been awarded to applicants that had not as yet 
travelled to the U.K.  Guest arrivals were 271 and in respect of district and borough 
inspections, Boston had received 26 referrals with 26 properties having been inspected 
 
The Chairman closed the meeting thanking members for their significant deliberations. 
 
 
 
 
 

The Meeting ended at 8.50 pm 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 
  

 

REPORT TO:  Boston Town Area Committee 

DATE:  7th July 2022  

SUBJECT:  

  

PURPOSE:   

Installation of 4 new Changing Places Toilets.  

  

To approve an addition to the Capital Programme to Part Fund the 

installation of 4 new changing places toilets.  

KEY DECISION:  No  

PORTFOLIO HOLDER:  Tracey Abbott  

REPORT AUTHOR:  Adrian Sibley, Deputy Chief Executive for Delivery  

WARD(S) AFFECTED:  Central Wards  

EXEMPT REPORT?  No  

  

SUMMARY  

This report sets out to accept a government grant of £210k to support the introduction of 4 new 

Changing Places Toilets within the Town Centre. Each toilet costs around £75k to install so the 

total cost of the 4 toilets collectively will be approximately £300k. The report also seeks therefore 

the approval of a capital contribution of £70k from our reserves to part fund the installation of 3 

toilets that will be under the Council’s control. A fourth toilet is to be installed within the Blenkin 

Memorial Hall and the additional £20k will be met from the St Botolph’s Church Funds.  

 

  

  

Page 9

Agenda Item 1



RECOMMENDATIONS  

That the Boston Town Area Committee recommend that Cabinet agree the following 

recommendations:  

1. To approve an addition of £300k to the Capital programme to support the installation of 

4 new changing places toilets. £230k of this will be met from government grants and 

external funding so a use of reserves of £70k is requested.  

2. To agree the installation of 4 new toilets within the Town, 3 of which will be under the 

control of the Council.  

  

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS  

Changing Places toilets are larger and more accessible for people who cannot use standard 

accessible toilets, with equipment such as hoists, curtains, adult sized changing benches, and 

space for carers. Increasing the provision of these toilets is part of a £30m national government 

disability strategy to allow more physically impaired individuals to undertake more recreational 

activities with dignity, confidence, and freedom.  

  

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED  

The councils could decide not to accept all or part of the grant and not provide these enhanced 

facilities. This would though prevent the Council from improving the quality of lives for all of its 

residents and up to 250,00 people in the country who rely on such facilities in order to enjoy the 

same opportunities as everyone else.  

  

1. BACKGROUND  

  

1.1  Changing Places toilets are enhanced toilet facilities, more accessible by severely disabled 

people who require additional support. As such they are larger and more sophisticated 

facilities, requiring higher levels of technical enhancements and support.  

  

1.2  As part of its commitment towards improving the quality of life for everyone, the 

Government announced last Spring that it would be making £30m of funding available for 

the installation of new facilities for local authorities to bid for on a competitive basis. Bids 

were to be assessed on the quality of the submissions, the amount of match funding, 

partnership working and the end destinations.   

  

2. REPORT  

  

2.1  Following a consultation exercise with key members and stakeholders, including Parish 

Councils, Boston bid for funding to support the installation of 5 changing places toilets in 

and around the Town Centre in late Summer.  
  

 

Page 10



 

2.2  The sites that were bid for were as follows:  

  

Successful  Unsuccessful  

    

Central Park    

Wide Bargate    

Lincoln Lane    

Blenkin Memorial Hall    

  Boston College  

  

Boston College was not deemed to meet the criteria as it was classed as a new build and 

therefore not eligible.  The funding applications were heavily oversubscribed and in March 

of this year, the government announced that Boston would receive £210k of funding to 

support the installation of 4 toilets. This compares to a total £660k for the provision of 15  

toilets within the South East Lincolnshire partnership and £920k for the whole of 

Lincolnshire for the provision of 23 toilets.  

  

2.3  Latest market testing shows that costs of installation are approximately £75k per toilet. This 

means that the match funding requirement is approximately £23k per toilet. Blenkin have 

agreed that they will meet the costs of any additional funding over and above their 

allocation of £52k. This therefore means that the additional support required from the 

Council is around £70k to support the installation of 3 additional toilets.  

  

2.4      If we were to reduce the number of toilets that we provide, then the funding would be 

reduced proportionally.  

  

2.5  It is anticipated that most of the revenue running costs could be absorbed within existing 

budgets as the facilities are located next to existing toilets and so inspection costs could be 

accommodated within existing staff budgets. The additional costs are likely to be repairs 

and maintenance, consumables, and annual testing. These are not expected to be 

significant.  

  

3. CONCLUSION  

  

3.1  For a relatively small proportion of match funding, the installation of Changing Places toilets 

has the potential change the lives of many disabled individuals, both local to Boston and to 

potential visitors to the area. This initiative therefore contributes to enhancing the lives of 

everyone and is a positive step for the Council to take in this respect. By installing them 

within the Town Centre they can also allow Boston to become an end destination for 

potential visitors and thereby improve the attraction of the town as a place to visit.  

  

 

Page 11



 

IMPLICATIONS SOUTH AND EAST LINCOLNSHIRE COUNCILS PARTNERSHIP  

These are numerous and detailed in section 2.2 of the report.  

CORPORATE PRIORITIES  

The installation of enhanced toilets facilities promotes equality and the improvement of lives for 

everyone.  

STAFFING  

None at this stage.  

CONSTITUTIONAL AND LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  

None at this stage  

DATA PROTECTION  

None at this stage.  

 FINANCIAL  

The capital costs are detailed in the summary above. The revenue costs are expected to be 

relatively low and accommodated within existing budgets.  

RISK MANAGEMENT  

None at this stage.  

STAKEHOLDER / CONSULTATION / TIMESCALES  

Reports have also been submitted to BTAC and Scrutiny. Comments and views from these forums 

will be outlined as part of the presentation of this report.  

REPUTATION  

The ambition provides a positive message for the partnership.  

CONTRACTS  

None  

CRIME AND DISORDER  

None  

EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY/ HUMAN RIGHTS/ SAFEGUARDING  

The scheme substantially supports these ambitions.  

HEALTH AND WELL BEING  

The scheme substantially supports these ambitions.  

CLIMATE CHANGE AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPLICATIONS  

None  

  

Page 12



 

LINKS TO 12 MISSIONS IN THE LEVELLING UP WHITE PAPER   

  

MISSIONS  

This paper contributes to the follow Missions outlined in the Government’s Levelling Up White 

paper.  

Health  By 2030, the gap in Healthy Life Expectancy (HLE) between local areas 

where it is highest and lowest will have narrowed, and by 2035 HLE will 

rise by 5 years.  

Wellbeing  By 2030, well-being will have improved in every area of the UK, with the 

gap between top performing and other areas closing.  
  

ACRONYMS  

None  

  

APPENDICES  

None  

  

BACKGROUND PAPERS  

None   

  

CHRONOLOGICAL HISTORY OF THIS REPORT  

Name of body  Date  

 Environment and Performance 

Committee 

 22 June 2022 

    

  

REPORT APPROVAL    

Report author:  Adrian Sibley, Deputy Chief Executive – Delivery  

Adrian.sibley@e-lindsey.gov.uk  

Signed off by:  Adrian Sibley, Deputy Chief Executive – Delivery  

Adrian.sibley@e-lindsey.gov.uk  

Approved for publication:  Tracey Abbott  

  

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Before and After Photos Boston Town Area Operatives 

P
age 15

A
genda Item

 3



P
age 16



P
age 17



P
age 18



P
age 19



P
age 20



P
age 21



P
age 22



P
age 23



P
age 24



P
age 25



P
age 26



BOSTON TOWN AREA COMMITTEE – WORK PROGRAMME 2022/23 
 
 

 

MEETING 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

 

LEAD OFFICER / MEMBER / GUEST 
 

    

 
18 May 2022 

 

Representation by Transported Arts 
BTAC Financial Statement as at 31 March 2022 
Work Programme 
 

 
Interim Strategic Finance Manager 

 

    

 
7 July 2022 

 
Installation of 4. No Changing Places Toilets  
Central Park Play Area  (following site visit on the morning of the meeting) 
Update on BTAC Operatives 
Work Programme 
 

 
Deputy Chief Executive – Delivery 

Lead Officer of Committee 
Operations Manager 

 

    

 
 
 
 

8 Sept. 2022 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Update on Locking of Central Park 
BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Round 1 
Central Park Play Area  - tbc 
Work Programme 
 

 
Antti-Social Behaviour Officer 

Local Communities Development Officer 
 

    
 

 

 
 

 

3 Nov. 2022 
 
 

 
BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Round 2 
 

 

    

 

9 Feb.  2023 
 
 
 

 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Round 3 
Budget 

 

 

   

 

23 March 2023 
 

BTAC Small Grants Scheme – Round 1 
 

 

 

 
 

P
age 27

A
genda Item

 4



 
 
 
ANNUAL BTAC TOUR OF ASSETS – 7 JULY 2022. 
 
 
REPORTS PENDING: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
age 28


	Agenda
	B MINUTES
	1 INSTALLATION OF 4.no. CHANGING PLACES TOILETS
	3 BTAC OPERATIVES UPDATE
	4 WORK PROGRAMME - STANDING ITEM

